COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 31, 2017

Mr. Michael D Krauth
KrauthCo Inc

1068 Red Canyon Road
Carion City, CO 81212

Re:  J&J Stone Pit #1, Permit No. M-2011-004,
Documentation of Corrective Action(s) Received

Dear Mr. Krauth:

On March 27, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your response via email,
regarding the Problem identified during the February 16, 2017 inspection conducted at the J&J Stone
Pit #1 and cited in the inspection report dated March 2, 2017. The Division has changed the status of
the Corrective Action associated with the following cited Problem to be resolved:

Problem/Possible Violation: The affected area boundary markers are incorrectly placed.
This is a problem for failure to maintain boundary markers around the affected area as
required by Section 3.1.12(2) of the rule.

The Operator’s representative submitted revised maps for Exhibits C and F as part of the
AM-01 review process stating research determined the “GPS data and physical feature
locations do not support the Section3/2 line as represented on the USGS 1954 quadrangle
map”. Therefore, this Problem is considered resolved.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.
S:w
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: DRMS file
Angela Bellantoni, Ph.D., EAI
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